
GREENVILLE UTILITIES COMMISSION 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR 24-47 

RFB FOR TREE TRIMMING SERVICES 

9/10/2024 at 2:00PM  

 

1. Is this a 3 year Lump sum (fixed price) or an annual contract?   

This is a one-time lump sum bid for Region T3.  This work must be completed between October 1, 2024, 
and April 1, 2025.  This is not an annual contract. 

2. I noticed stump grinding or complete removal, correct? Also, the price sheet indicated a "fixed" price 
by stump size, correct? It appeared to be very competitive pricing! 

Stump grinding is not applicable to this bid.  Most of the work for this bid is trimming not tree removal. 

3. The attached maps did not indicate mileage: How many miles are to be trimmed? 

Mileage can be found in Section II of the bid in the “General Description” paragraphs. 

4. Is a bid bond required for submittal? A copy of our COI? 
 
A deposit is required for this bid. Yes, refer to RFP. 
 
5. Is there a separate hourly contract that will be offered at a later date? 

No. 

6. What is the start-up date? 

No later than October 1, 2024. 

7. Can I obtain a copy of the previous bid tabulation.? 

Please view our website at www.guc.com for previous Tree Trimming Bids. 

You may view the Bid Tab results at: 

www.guc.com  

About Us 

Doing Business With Us 

Current bids or Past bids 

Scroll down and find the Bid 

 

 

http://www.guc.com/
http://www.guc.com/

